Undergraduate Curriculum Council April 7, 2017 Minutes

Members Present

Sally Pearson Donna Burlingame

Shelley Bock Chad Murphy
Kim Whitehead Amanda Dahl

Ex-Officio Members Present

Lynn Dobbs Derek Webb

Guests: Mark Bean

Katymay Malone

The Undergraduate Curriculum Committee met on April 7, 2017, in the Welty Boardroom. The minutes of the February and March meetings were unanimously approved.

University Administration Actions

The following council actions from the March meeting are under review:

- 1. Offer a New Course GEO 318 Population Geography
- 2. Offer a New Course HIS 300 Genocide Studies
- 3. Offer a New Course POL 300 Genocide Studies
 - a. Crosslist HIS/POL 300
- 4. Offer a New Course MUS 127B Secondary Instrument Brass
- 5. Offer a New Course MUS 127C Secondary Instrument Composition
- 6. Offer a New Course MUS 220B Brass Instruments
- 7. Offer a New Course MUS 220PR Percussion Instruments
- 8. Offer a New Course MUS 220S String Instruments
- 9. Offer a New Course MUS 220W Woodwind Instruments
- 10. Delete a Course MUS 220 Class Instruments
- 11. Modify a Curriculum Bachelor of Music in Music Education
- 12. Offer a New Course WS 317 Sexuality in American History
 - a. Crosslist with HED /HIS 317

- 13. Modify an Existing Course ED 401
 - a. From Teacher Internship Seminar: Classroom Management
 - b. To Classroom Management
- 14. Modify an Existing Course ED 406
 - a. From Teacher Internship: Grades K-6
 - b. To Teacher Internship: Elementary
- 15. Modify an Existing Curriculum Kinesiology--Teacher Education
 - a. Eliminate the program
- 16. Offer a New Course HED 317 Sexuality in American History
 - a. Crosslist with WS/HIS 317
- 17. Offer a New Course HED 318 Population Geography
 - a. Crosslist with GEO 318
- 18. Modify an Existing Course PSY 454 Applied Statistics
 - a. Prerequisite change
- 19. Offer a New Course BU 110 Introduction to Business
- 20. Reactivate an Existing Course BU 383 Leadership
- 21. Inactivate an Existing Course MGT 383 Leadership
- 22. Reactivate an Existing Course BU 460 Senior Seminar
- 23. Inactivate an Existing Course MGT 460 Senior Seminar
- 24. Offer a New Course ENT 376 Arts Entrepreneurship
- 25. Offer a New Course MGT 374 Nonprofit Management
- 26. Modify an Existing Curriculum Business Administration Major
 - a. Add New Concentration -- Management Concentration
- 27. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Electronic Commerce
- 28. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Healthcare Management
- 29. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Marketing
- 30. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Applied Accounting
- 31. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Software Development
- 32. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Management
- 33. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Human Resource Management

Council Actions for April 7, 2017

College of Education & Human Sciences

Mark Bean presented the following proposals for H&K:

- 1. Modify an Existing Course HED 241 Biostatistics for Public Health
- 2. Modify an Existing Course HED 310 Social and Behavioral Aspects of Public Health
- 3. Modify an Existing Course HED 314 Principles of Epidemiology
- 4. Modify an Existing Course HED 315 Infectious Diseases and Public Health
- 5. Modify an Existing Course HED 316 Chronic Disease and Public Health
- 6. Modify an Existing Course HED 320 Environmental Public Health
- 7. Modify an Existing Course HED 325 Global Health
- 8. Modify an Existing Course KIN 408 Biomechanics

These proposals are changing prerequisite and/or co-requisite requirements to control progression through the program. These changes will help students be successful in these courses and better prepared for the required materials in the upper level courses. Amanda Dahl made the motion to approve the proposals as presented with the addition of the CIP code to the HED courses. Shelley Bock seconded the motion and the proposals were approved unanimously.

Katymay Malone presented the following proposal:

 Offer a New Course – HED 384 Eating Disorders and Body Image as Public Health Issues

H&K piloted this course last summer and was wildly successful. This course was recommended in order to remain relevant to current issues that affect primarily women and to stay in alignment with other public health education programs. Amanda Dahl made the motion to approve the proposal as presented with the addition of the CIP code. Derek Webb seconded the motion and the proposal was approved unanimously.

UCC April 7, 2017 Page 4

Mark Bean presented two new proposals:

- 10. Offer a New Course HED 406 Research Methods in the Health Sciences
- 11. Offer a New Course KIN 406 Research Methods in the Health Sciences
 - a. Crosslist HED/KIN 406

Since the discontinuation of teacher education, the research methods course was being used for exercise science majors too. This course will be tailored specifically to public health and exercise science majors. Other research courses lack the particular focus needed for Health Science majors. This course will be cross listed with KIN 406 and will replace HED 405. Prerequisite courses are HED 240 and HED 241. It will increase the number of required Public Health Education (BAS and BS) course credit hours to 42 from 39. Shelley Bock made the motion to approve the proposals as presented. Kim

Whitehead seconded the motion and the proposals were approved unanimously.

12. Modify an Existing Curriculum – Exercise Science

This proposal will discontinue Chemistry II and add Physics I for exercise science majors. It will also add KIN 406 and remove KIN 405. And will eliminate HED 207 as an option and add KIN 308. Shelley Bock made the motion to approve the proposal as presented. Amanda Dahl seconded the motion and the proposal was approved unanimously.

Old Business

New Business

Our next meeting is scheduled for September 8, 2017, at 1:30 pm. Proposals will be due by noon August 30, 2017.